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Lilliston, Melinda

From: cor{)help

Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 9:25 AM

To: 'Steffany J. Martinez'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Document Number P00000104073 - Martinez Cargo Express, Corp.

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance for your
participation, DOS_Customer_ Satisfaction Survey

From: Steffany J. Martinez [mailto:steffany@martinezcargoexpress.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number PO0000164073 - Martinez Cargo Express, Corp.
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam:

| requested that my mailing address as corporate secretary be changed. However, it seems as though
the company's physical and mailing address were changed instead. To clarify, please change the
following:

STEFFANY J. MARTINEZ

Address should be changed from 538 BOND AVE NW, #405, GRAND RAPIDS, M| 49503 to 335
BRIDGE STREET NW, UNIT 2305, GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 49504

MARTINEZ CARGO EXPRESS, CORP

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 8026 Sunport Drive, Suite 301, Orlando, FL 32809

MAILING ADDRESS: 8026 Sunport Drive, Suite 301, Orlando, FL 32809

Please call me should you need further clarification. Thank you.

\msoexpness CORP

iSiernpre llegamos !
Steffany J. Martinez
Corporate Secretary
8026 Sunport Drive, Suite 301
Orlando, FL 32809
Tel: 407-273-5399
Fax: 407-858-2514
www.martinezcargoexpress.com
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